
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 
Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only.  
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89994169116
Meeting ID: 899 9416 9116

Calendar
Monday, June 8, 2020, 6:00 PM

4:30PM Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting

5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. 20-188 Resolution of Condolence for former City Councillor Corey Abrams.

3. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of May 18, 2020

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
4. 20-052 Hearing called as ordered on an ordinance relative to food trucks.

Zoning Sub-Committee Report
5. 20-110 An Amendment to the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Establishing 

Regulations for Small Cell Wireless Antennae.
6. 20-151 Bernard J. Schram, Trustee of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty Trust for the 

purpose of considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a certain portion 
of Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan.

Communications
7. 20-189 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO THE 

FY2021 BUDGET - APPROPRIATION ORDER
8. 20-190 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO THE 

EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS
9. 20-191 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE PEG ACCESS 

AND CABLE RELATED FUNDS, MGL 44/53F 3/4

Motions

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81326265291


City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

10. 20-192 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City Council award a 
Certificate of Merit to Police Chief James Guido for his service to the City of 
Revere during his tenure as officer of the law and in recognition of his retirement.

11. 20-193 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor 
request the License Commission to allow local restaurants, and food and beverage 
retailers to expand outdoor table service by adding seating in private parking lots, 
streets, sidewalks, and other outdoor areas.  This proposed measure will help 
restaurants that may not necessarily need the number of required parking spaces 
due to reduced indoor capacity.

12. 20-194 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Revere City Council go on record 
as condemning the murder of George Floyd at the hands of four Minneapolis 
Police Officers.  The Revere City Council further recognizes that decades of 
systemic racism and violence against people of color has had a far reaching 
negative impact on the safety, health, and well-being of people of color, families 
of color, and communities of color. The Revere City Council unconditionally 
supports all people of color and stands in solidarity with those who suffer 
oppression and promises to engage each and every resident within our community 
to actively take a stand against exclusion, inequality, racism, and violence.  Hate 
has no place within the City of Revere.

13. 20-195 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Inspectional 
Services and the Revere Police Department to investigate the following issues at 
29 South Furness Street:  1.)  boat, ski-doo, and unregistered pick up truck in 
driveway.  2.)  alleged illegal basement apartment.  3.)  loud and late night music.  
It's my understanding that the police have been to this property several times for 
this issue.

14. 20-196 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the MBTA to 
trim the branches hanging over onto 675 Beach street. Squirrels are jumping on to 
the house.  Also, the trees are in a position that with high winds it can knock 
down electric and cable wires going to the property.

15. 20-197 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Revere City Council and the 
City of Revere condemn the killing of George Floyd By Minneapolis Police 
officer Derek Chauvin and his 3 accomplices of the Minneapolis police 
department. Furthermore that no person, especially of color and including George 
Floyd be denied their basic human right. Let it be known that the Revere City 
Council and the City of Revere stand with all people to ensure the Civil Rights of 
all people, but especially of people color today and everyday hereafter.

16. 20-198 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, Councillor Powers: That the Mayor 
request the Traffic Division to enforce the "Do Not Enter" restriction for vehicular 
traffic entering on Harris Street from American Legion Highway.

17. 20-199 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the Traffic 
Commission to look at the feasibility of extending the double lane on Washington 
Avenue at Linden Square from where it currently ends in front of 810 Washington 
Avenue to the edge of the bridge just after the 770 Washington Avenue property.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution of Condolence 
 

Whereas: City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams has rendered conspicuous, faithful and honorable public 

service to the citizens of the City of Revere for nearly fifty years; and 

 

Whereas: Almighty God in His infinite wisdom has called City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams to his 

eternal reward; and 

 

Whereas: The sad calling from our midst of City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams leaves a vacancy in the 

official family of the City of Revere that will be difficult to fill, and a memory that will long be cherished; 

 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the members of the Revere City Council extend to the family of City 

Councillor Corey Ford Abrams, on behalf of the Citizens of Revere, our heartfelt sympathy and sincere 

regrets on their profound loss; and  

 

Be It Further Resolved, that in recognition of former City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams’ service to the 

citizens of the City of Revere, that the City Council pay sincere tribute to his memory by spreading upon 

the official records of the Revere City Council, a copy of this Resolution of Condolence, and by ordering 

that the flag at Revere City Hall be lowered to half-mast in his memory. 
 

 

In Witness Whereof this Resolution of 
Condolence is given at Revere City Hall this eighth 
day of June, in the year of Our Lord, Two 
Thousand and Twenty and of the Independence of 
the United States of America the Two Hundred 
and Forty-Third. 

ORDERED on a Roll Call:  Councillors Giannino, 
Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, 
Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, and 
Council President Keefe voting in the affirmative. 

 
Approved by: 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Patrick M. Keefe, City Council President 

 
 
 
Attest:        Approved by: 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________________________ 
Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk     Brian M. Arrigo 

2.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

O
fC

o
n

d
o

le
n

ce
T

em
p

la
te

.C
o

re
yA

b
ra

m
s 

 (
20

-1
88

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

n
d

o
le

n
ce

 -
 C

o
re

y 
A

b
ra

m
s)



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, May 18, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 
presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of May 4, 2020

RESULT: ACCEPTED

Communications

 3 20-185 Communication from the City Auditor/Budget Director relative to the 
Budget Timeline/Financial Overview

Councillor Keefe requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 
taking up Council Order 20-185 out of order.

Rich Viscay, City Auditor provided an update on the City's budget timeline and financial 
overview.

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, also addressed the City Council.

Public Hearings

3

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

 4 20-110 Hearing called as ordered on a request by the City of Revere to amend the 
Zoning Ordinances by establishing regulations for small cell wireless 
antennae.

Proponents
Larry Washington, Senior Counsel Extenet Systems

Opponents
none

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 5 20-151 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Bernard J. Schram, Trustee 
of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty Trust for the purpose of 
considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a certain portion of 
Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan.

Proponents
Cory Rhoades, Attorney

Opponents
Nick Rystrom, City Engineer

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 6 20-152 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 134 Proctor Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 7 20-153 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

3

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 23 VFW Parkway, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 8 20-154 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 70 Highland Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 9 20-155 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 516 Beach Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

3

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

Todd Belfbecker, DMD, 34 Shirley Avenue (letter on file)

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 10 20-156 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 60 Florence Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 11 20-157 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 65 Thornton Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 12 20-158 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 19 Beach Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

3

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 13 20-159 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 56 Kilburn Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street
John Cafarelli, 431 Mountain Avenue

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 14 20-160 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 79 Pleasant Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street
Ulrike Blickling-Carvalho, 75 Pleasant Street (letter on file)

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 15 20-161 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 13 Cambridge Street, Revere, MA 02151.

3

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 16 20-162 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 7 Bay View Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 17 20-163 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 13 Hancock Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street
Jacqueline Boyd, 373 Park Avenue (letter on file)
Michael F. Longo, 373 Park Avenue (letter on file)

3

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 18 20-164 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 277 Proctor Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 19 20-165 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 71 Rose Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 20 20-166 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 321 Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents

3

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 21 20-167 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 20 Lechmere Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 22 20-168 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 51 Shawmut Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

3

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 23 20-169 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 259 Lantern Road, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 24 20-170 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 203 Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 25 20-171 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 37 Sagamore Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents

3

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street
Janice M. Cantelli, 37 Sagamore Street, Unit A (email on file)

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 26 20-172 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 27-29 Pitcairn Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 27 20-173 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 2 Washington Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

3

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 28 20-174 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 102 Kimball Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 29 20-175 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 24 Shawmut Street, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 30 20-176 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Corey Milan, Network 
Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, Chelmsford, MA 
01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install small 
cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 
owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way 
at 332 American Legion Highway, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents

3

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

Corey Milan, Extenet
Larry Washington, Extenet
Keenan Brinn, Extenet

Opponents
The Revere City Council
Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

Unfinished Business

 31 20-066 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Resolution for the Fats, Oils, 
and Grease Control Program and Capacity Management Operations and 
Maintenance Equipment Procurement Loan Order.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO THE FATS, 
OILS, AND GREASE CONTROL PROGRAM AND CAPACITY MANAGEMENT 
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROCUREMENT LOAN ORDER?”

City of Revere
CY-2020 CWSRF Planning Project No. 6652

RESOLUTION

Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the “Applicant”), after through 
investigation, has determined that the work activity consisting of:  Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) 
Control and Capacity Management Operations and Maintenance (CMOM) Equipment 
Procurement is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the public health, and that to 
undertake this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and

Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the “MassDEP”) and the 
Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
pursuant to Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth (“Chapter 
21” and “Chapter 29C) are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of funding 
planning and construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 
29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Revere City Council as follows:

1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications and 
execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 
information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) 
as may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the Applicant 
in connection with this application;

3

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the planning activities.

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 
required Applicant’s share of the project cost.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report

The Ways & Means Sub-Committee met on Monday, May 18, 2020 at 4:00PM.  Committee 
members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Morabito, Viconti, Zambuto, Keefe (ex-
officio), and Chairman Powers.

The following items were discussed in committee.  Rich Viscay, Director of Finance was in 
attendance to field any questions.

20-027 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the Mayor look into the 
feasibility of donating $50,000 to the Warming Center of Malden.

Motion will remain in committee.  The Committee also recommended that a etter 
be sent to the Mayor requesting his opinion on the motion.

20-061 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the City of Revere look into the 
feasibility of covering the cost of Narcan with any pharmacy in Revere under the 
following circumstance:  If a patron is requesting Narcan to immediately 
resuscitate someone who has overdosed.

More information is needed on this motion with regards to how funding for this 
program would work.

20-124 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna:  That the Mayor be requested to 
investigate the feasibility of reducing water and sewer bills by 5% for ALL rate 
payers.  Further, that the City Council be provided with a financial analysis of the 
impact a water and sewer bill would have on the City.

Favorable recommendation.

20-139 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the city of Revere look into the 
feasibility of restructuring all loans.

Favorable recommendation.

 32 20-027 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor look into the 
feasibility of donating $50,000 to the Warming Center of Malden.

3

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 33 20-061 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 
into the feasibility of covering the cost of Narcan with any pharmacy in 
Revere under the following circumstance:  If a patron is requesting Narcan 
to immediately resuscitate someone who has overdosed.

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS

 34 20-124 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested 
to investigate the feasibility of reducing water and sewer bills by 5% for 
ALL rate payers.  Further, that the City Council be provided with a 
financial analysis of the impact a water and sewer bill would have on the 
City.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 35 20-139 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the city of Revere look 
into the feasibility of restructuring all loans.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Zoning Sub-Committee Report

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, May 18, 2020 at 5:00PM.  Committee 
members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Visconti, Keefe (ex-officio), 
and Chairman Zambuto.

20-067 An amendment to the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to Brew 
Pubs.

Frank Stringi, City Planner addressed the City Council on the proposed amendment.  The 
committee offered a favorable recommendation to the full City Council.

 36 20-067 An amendment to the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to 
Brew Pubs.

SECTION 1.  Title 17, Chapter 17.08 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 
amended by adding a new Section 17.08.108 “Brew Pub” as follows: 17.08.108 Brew Pub. 
“Brew Pub” means an establishment in which beer is produced and bottled for retail sale 
consumption on premises.

SECTION 2.  Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 
of Revere is hereby amended by adding a new use entitled “Brew Pub” and by making the 
following entries in the Table of Uses:

3

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP
No No No No No SP Yes No Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes No Yes

SECTION 3. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 
of Revere is hereby amended by making the following changes for the use entitled 
“Brewery/Distillery or Winery” within the Table of Uses:

RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP
No No No No No No Yes No Yes Yes No SP No SP Yes Yes No Yes

SECTION 4.  Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.109 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 
of Revere is hereby amended by changing the existing definition of “Brewery, Distillery or 
Winery” as follows: “Brewery, Distillery or Winery” means a plant in which beer, wine or other 
alcoholic beverages are produced and bottled for wholesale distribution including retail sale for 
consumption on-premises or off-premises”.

April 27, 2020 Ordered to a first reading.

May 18, 2020 Ordered on a second reading.

May 18, 2020 Ordered on a third and final reading.

May 18, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

Appointments Sub-Committee Report

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, May 18, 2020 at 5:45PM.  
Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Keefe 
(ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso.

Several appointments for Licensed Drain Layers were taken up by the committee and all 
received a favorable recommendation:

· Appointment of Geologic - Earth Exploration, Inc. as a Licensed Drain Layer
· Appointment of W.L. French as a Licensed Drain Layer
· Re-appointment of Tufts Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer
· Re-appointment of MT Mayo Corp. as a Licensed Drain Layer
· Re-appointment of J. Marchese & Sons, Inc. as a Licensed Drain Layer
· Re-appointment of Rapid Flow as a Licensed Drain Layer

 37 20-148 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Geologic 
Earth Exploration Inc as a Licensed Drain Layer.

3

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 38 20-177 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rapid 
Flow as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 39 20-178 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of J. 
Marchese as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 40 20-179 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of M.T Mayo 
Corp. as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 41 20-180 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Tufts 
Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 42 20-181 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of W.L 
French as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Motions

 43 20-182 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 
request the State pension system to divest from China.

Councillor Rotondo filed for immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  
Councillor Novoselsky is recorded as, "NO".  Reconsideration fails.

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED [10 TO 0]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe
ABSTAIN: Novoselsky

 44 20-183 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request Inspectional 
Services to provide the City Council with an update on the Safe Housing 
Task Force.  With health issues directly related to over crowed housing, 
the City should amplify inspections to provide the ability to identify 

3

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

rooming houses and those that have illegal dwellings, additions, and 
abandoned properties.

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE

 45 20-184 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the DPW 
to provide residents with a "Yard Waste - City of Revere" sticker that can 
be affixed to a covered private barrel to mark yard waste.  This idea, 
which has been adopted by the City of Boston, was presented to the 
Council by Eleanor Vieira, President of the Revere Beautification 
Committee because oftentimes, barrels containing yard waste get 
overlooked and are not picked up.

RESULT: WITHDRAWN

Late Communications

 46 20-186 Communication from the Mayor requesting an amendment to the Revised 
Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to the expiration date for the sale 
of tobacco licenses.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 6/22/2020 6:00 PM

Late Motions

 47 20-187 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor be requested to 
reopen some of the recreational facilities by June 1st to allow Revere 
residents the ability to exercise at their leisure.  I recognize some 
restrictions may and should apply, but we need to start lifting some of the 
restrictions within reason.  Further, that the Mayor map out a plan for 
summer youth activities and camps that will be offered so parents can 
begin planning there return to work.

Ralph DeCicco, 49 Washington Street addressed the City Council with regards to youth using 
playgrounds.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Adjournment

Councillor Giannino took a point of personal privilege to offer a moment of silence in 
recognition of Memorial Day and the veterans who have lost their lives protecting the United 
States.

City Council stands adjourned until Monday, June 8, 2020.

3

Packet Pg. 20

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting May 18, 2020

Ordered adjourned at 8:22 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

3

Packet Pg. 21

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ay
 1

8,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Monday, March 16, 2020 

Dear members of the Revere City Council, 

We the undersigned are proponents of the proposed ordinance relative to food trucks items number 4, 

20-052, of the March 16th, 2020, City Council Regular Meeting. 

Food trucks have expanded rapidly in both numbers and popularity over the past few years, and many 

cities are finding themselves ill-equipped to deal with these vendors from a regulatory perspective. 

Communities across the country, from Los Angeles to Philadelphia, and locally from Malden to 

Springfield, are part of a burgeoning movement to find ways to better manage and regulate mobile 

vending.  

City ordinances related to mobile vending were largely written decades ago, with vendors such as ice 

cream trucks in mind. Over the years, food trucks have evolved. Most use large vehicles equipped with 

high-tech cooking equipment and sanitation devices to provide sophisticated, safe cuisine usually 

prepared to order (rather than pre-cooked).  

Allowing the passing of this ordinance would allow Revere to regulate food trucks and incorporate food 

trucks into the fabric of our city. City-specific solutions are definitely in order, but there are an emerging 

set of best practices to help tailor regulations so that both the city and the vendors realize the full 

spectrum of economic and social benefits that food trucks can bring to a community.  Some 

recommendations include: 

 Conduct town hall forums and private meetings with core stakeholders 

 Encourage dialogue and the building of relationships among competing stakeholders 

 Identify private vacant lots to create partnerships for mobile vendors to gather and sell 

 Designate public spaces and assign locations specifically for mobile vending 

In addition to the above recommendations, pilot programs can be a useful way to determine what 

regulations to adopt. For the past two years the City’s Healthy Community Initiatives and the Recreation 

departments piloted the Revere Summer Nights series all around the city. We held events in various 

neighborhoods around the theme of outdoor food, music, and fun. This pilot was to test the market on 

public interest, varying locations, regulations including permitting and inspections, building of 

relationships among brick and motor restaurants, and providing our city offerings of unique and new 

food. We found that locations near public transit and large workplaces such as City Hall and MGH had 

higher foot and sales traffic for the events and nearby vendors. We were able to activate spaces around 

the city with outdoor seating, live music, games for children, working with nearby businesses and 

bringing in food trucks, the majority of whom are Revere residents but unable to operate their business 

regularly in the city that they live in.  

 

4.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 L
et

te
r_

M
ar

ch
 1

6 
20

20
_F

IN
A

L
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Due to their low start-up and upkeep costs, food trucks are proving to be an innovative way for 

entrepreneurs to create viable businesses, particularly as recent economic conditions have made it 

more difficult to start and operate a conventional restaurant. The National Restaurant 

Association reports that they generated approximately $650 million in revenue in 2012– about 1 percent 

of total U.S. restaurant sales. And a recent research report by the Intuit Network predicts that food 

trucks will generate between 3 and 4 percent of total restaurant revenue – about $2.7 billion – by 2017, 

a fourfold increase from 2012. A March 12, 2020 article by Mobile Cuisine states that “now is the best 

time for starting a food truck business.”  

John Gaber, an urban planning professor at the University of Arkansas, noted that "food trucks are great 

things for communities; they provide more ‘eyes on the street’ for public safety and compliment the 

surrounding brick-and-mortar businesses." How will your city tap into these potential new sources of 

economic growth, entrepreneurship, equity, redevelopment, public safety, and community “flavor”? 

We look forward to the next steps of this proposed food truck ordinance. Please let us know if we can 

assist in answering any questions or comments before the sub-committee meeting to discuss moving 

this ordinance forward. 

Sincerely, 

Dimple Rana, Director of Healthy Community Initiatives, City of Revere, and resident 

Michael Hinojosa, Director of Parks and Recreation, City of Revere, and resident 

Charlie Giuffrida, Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation, City of Revere, and resident 

Abel Moreno, Eloti Boston food truck, Revere Resident 

Cristian Mancia, Maria’s Taqueria Restaurant and food truck, Revere Resident 

Andres Jaramillo, Perros Paisas food truck, Revere Resident 

Diana Cardona, Chocolaffe LLC., Revere Resident 

  

 

 

 

4.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 L
et

te
r_

M
ar

ch
 1

6 
20

20
_F

IN
A

L
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



6.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



7.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

21
B

u
d

g
et

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
O

rd
er

06
08

20
20

  (
20

-1
89

 :
 F

Y
20

21
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 O

R
D

E
R

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

21
B

u
d

g
et

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
O

rd
er

06
08

20
20

  (
20

-1
89

 :
 F

Y
20

21
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 O

R
D

E
R

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

21
B

u
d

g
et

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
O

rd
er

06
08

20
20

  (
20

-1
89

 :
 F

Y
20

21
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 O

R
D

E
R

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

60
4_

08
55

37
  (

20
-1

90
 :

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

S
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

60
4_

08
55

37
  (

20
-1

90
 :

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

S
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

eg
A

cc
es

sC
ab

le
R

el
at

ed
F

u
n

d
s0

60
82

02
0 

 (
20

-1
91

 :
 P

E
G

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 C

A
B

L
E

 R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 F

U
N

D
S

, M
G

L
 4

4/
53

F
 3

/4
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

eg
A

cc
es

sC
ab

le
R

el
at

ed
F

u
n

d
s0

60
82

02
0 

 (
20

-1
91

 :
 P

E
G

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 C

A
B

L
E

 R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 F

U
N

D
S

, M
G

L
 4

4/
53

F
 3

/4
)


	Agenda Packet
	4:30PM Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. 20-188 : Resolution of Condolence - Corey Abrams
	a. ResolutionOfCondolenceTemplate.CoreyAbrams

	3. Minutes of May 18, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of May 18, 2020 6:00 PM


	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	4. 20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance
	a. Food Truck Ordinance
	b. Public Hearing Support Letter_March 16 2020_FINAL


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	5. 20-110 : Small Cell Ordinance
	a. Small Cell Ordinance

	6. 20-151 : Petition - Discontinuance of a Certain Portion of Lincoln Street
	a. LincolnStreetDiscontinuance.257WashingtonAvenueRealtyTrust05182020


	Communications
	7. 20-189 : FY2021 BUDGET - APPROPRIATION ORDER
	a. FY2021BudgetAppropriationOrder06082020

	8. 20-190 : EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS
	a. 20200604_085537

	9. 20-191 : PEG ACCESS AND CABLE RELATED FUNDS, MGL 44/53F 3/4
	a. PegAccessCableRelatedFunds06082020


	Motions
	10. 20-192 : Certificate of Merit - Chief James Guido
	11. 20-193 : Outdoor Dining for Restaurants
	12. 20-194 : Resolution Condeming Violence and Racism in the City of Revere
	13. 20-195 : 29 South Furness Street
	14. 20-196 : MBTA to Trim Trees at 675 Beach Street
	15. 20-197 : George Floyd
	16. 20-198 : Traffic Enforcement - Harris Street from American Legion Highway
	17. 20-199 : Traffic Commission - Extend Double Lane on Washington Ave.


	Appendix
	2.a · ResolutionOfCondolenceTemplate.CoreyAbrams
	3 · Minutes of May 18, 2020 6:00 PM
	4.a · Food Truck Ordinance
	4.b · Public Hearing Support Letter_March 16 2020_FINAL
	5.a · Small Cell Ordinance
	6.a · LincolnStreetDiscontinuance.257WashingtonAvenueRealtyTrust05182020
	7.a · FY2021BudgetAppropriationOrder06082020
	8.a · 20200604_085537
	9.a · PegAccessCableRelatedFunds06082020


